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28 September 2011

| called the Grant Co SO’s office to talk to Steven Bay about the Intoxilyzer 8000 Installation paperwork
that he hasn’t sent in yet. He is the Field Inspector for that location and | reminded him about this a
month or so back and he told me he would look for the paperwork. He wasn’t in today so | left a
message for him to call me back.

I also called Terrick Chase, HP, to inform him not to run anymore tests on the 8000 until | hear from
Steve. If Steve can’t find the install paperwork, | would like him to do another installation and send that
paperwork in to me as soon as he completes it.

Do Kadho

Deb Kashur
s
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Kashur, Deborah

From: Kashur, Deborah

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 12:33 PM
To: Bay, Steve E.

Subject: RE: Intox 8000 install

Attachments: image001.gif

Thank you, Steve! Deb

From: Steve Bay [mailto:sbay@nd.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 11:59 AM
To: Kashur, Deborah

Subject: Re: Intox 8000 Install

Deb, sorry it is my fault for not getting this done. | have printed out the documents. | am leaving the
office at noon but will complete this on the 20th. If | have trouble | will call. Again | apoligize.. Steve

From: Kashur, Deborah

Date: 10/18/2011 9:41:11 AM

To: Bay, Steve E.

Cc: Qlson, Hope R.; Eder, Charles E.
Subject: Intox 8000 Install

Steven,

I left 2 message this morning for you to call me at the Crime Laboratory. On 28 September 2011 I also called
your office and left a message for you to call me back. This was in regards to Intoxilyzer 8000 installation
paperwork that I have never received. Ihave spoken with you about this matter, but I am unsure of the date we
talked. You told me you would look into it. T have also called Officer Chase telling him not to use that
Intoxilyzer until a proper installation has been completed and sent to me.

If an installation was not performed since you received this intox on 03 May 2011 then any and every test that
was run on this intox after that date will be invalid. If an installation was performed please send in the
paperwork. If you cannot find the paperwork please perform another installation and send it in immediately. I
have attached all necessary paperwork to complete an installation.

I'm afraid that if an installation will not or cannot be completed for any reason, then we have no choice but to
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pull that instrument from your agency.

Please contact me regarding this matter.

Deb Kashur, Forensic Scientist

Office of Atty General, Crime Lab Division
2641 E Main Ave

Bismarck, ND 58501-5044

701-328-6159

Fax: 701-328-6185

email: dkashur@nd.gov
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4 U4AM GKANT COUNIY SHERLEE DEFAKIMENT No. 4276 F. /

INTOXILYZER® 8000 INSTALLATION AND REPAIR CHECKOUT
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

CRIME { ABORATORY DIVISION
Texicology Section/Breath Aloohol Program
SFN 58281 (5-2011)

7 Instrument Location
o~ 004 /54 Grant s

Reason for Install/Repair
[J install ARer Recelving From Crime Laboratory [] instalt After Location Change
¥ Other (Specify) TnsY ation Ck

Chéck When Done:

EEREEEE

BRE BR'

8.

8.

LU T o

Surge Protector lnstalledlpmbeﬁy Grounded.

Telephone Line Connected to Intoxilyzer® 8000,

Breath Tube Heated.

Enter Preliminary Data (i.e. Date, Time, DST (Y), and Location; Level 2, Function E).
Scarv/Enter Gas Cylinder information (Level 1, Function S).

Run Tests:

A, Print Test (Level 1, Function P).
B. ACA Test (Level 1, Function C).

C. RFi Test (Use CMS Mode; Key Radio During First Room Air).
Repair and/or Maintenence Performed (if Any): /\/0 Me /{é@c/,: c/

Complete the Top Portion of the Intoxilyzer® Record (SFN50498, Form 120-G) and Placs it by the
Intoxilyzer® for Use.

File Previous Intoxilyzer® Record (SFN50498, Form 120-G) at the Intoxilyzer® Location at the Agency.

10. Send the Following to the Crime Laborstory: Completed intoxilyzer®8000 installation and Repair Checkout

(SFN59281, Form 104-3), Print Test, ACA Test, and RF} Test.

Field |

¢ Signature

v

Reviewed By (Crime Lgboratory Use Only) Date

Fom 104-G



Oct. 20, 2011

4:11AM

GRANT COUNTY SHEKLIFE DEPAKIMENI

Intoxilyzer Test Record and Checklist
NDOAG Crime Lab. Div., Bismarck, ND 58501

CMI, Inc. Intoxilyzer Alcohol Analyzer
Nerth Dakota Model 8000 SN 80-004184
Location = TOXL 8164.13.00 06/09
10/20/2011 10:50

f

| DRY CAL CHECK
L

Test AC Time
01 Room Air 0.000 10:50
02 std. Gas 0.081 10:51
03 Room Air 0.000 10:51
04 S8td. Gas 0.080 10:51
05 Room Air 0.000 10:52
06 std. Gas 0.081 10:52
07 Room Air 0.000 10:53
Lot No = 15410080A1
Cyl No = 12
Exp Date = 07/01/2012
County = 19 Oper No. = (39219

,@Q&m,,
Operator‘gignature
STEVEN E. BAY
Remarks:

Form 106-I8000

No. 42/6

P
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Oct. 20. 2011

4. 11AM

GRANT COUNTY SHERTFF DEPARTMENT

Intoxilyzer Test Record and Checklist
NDOAG Crime Lab. Div., Bismarck, ND 58501

CMI, Inc. Intoxilyzer
North Dakota Model 8000
Location = TOXL
10/20/2011

Alcohol Analyzer
SN 80-004184
8164.13.00 06/09
10:34

Kikkkhkhkkhkdhkkix Printer Test FTEEFEFE XK AR K )%

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz1234567890-=|
ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ ! G#$%~&* () +7?

abcdefghijklmnopgrstuvwxyz1234567890-=
ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ t @4$%7&* () _+7?

Current Instrument Setup

Data Entry Mode: Enabled

Start Test Sequence: DABACABA

Display Prelim Rslt? Yes

Display Third Digit? Yes

Inhib Printer (Y/N)? No

Display volume? No

Disable On Memfull? Yas

# of Print Copies? 1

Select std (D/W/I)7 Dry

Standard Value? 0.080

Standard Lot #7? 15410080471

Standard Cyl #7? 12

Standard Expiration? 07/01/2012

Oper No? 039219

Flow Cal. Date: 07/30/2010

Slope 804

Intercept -925008

IR Calibration Date: 07/30/2010
3um Sum

0th Coef (*100): -19612 -18975

1st Coef (*100): 270159 137378

2nd Coef (*100): 1174 863

H20 adj (mg/1*10k): 427 372

¥k ¥¥kkkkk** Printer Test End *XAKxKkAKkKK

,éfééé?f§:—7
Operator

Sié;ature
STEVEN E. BAY

Remarks:

Form 106-I8000

No. 4716

P 4/%



Oct. 200 2001 4:11AM GRANT COUNTY SHERIHE DEPARIMEN] No. 4276 . 9/Y

Intoxilyzer Test Record and Checklisf
NDOAG Crime Lab. Div., Bismarck, ND 58501

CMI, Inc. Intoxilyzer Alcohol Analyzer
North Dakota Model 8000 SN 80-004184
Location = TOXL 8164.13.00 06/09
10/20/2011 10:44
Test AC Time
01 Room Air 0.000 10:47
02 Subject Test 1 0.000 10:47
03 Room Air 0.000 10:48
04 Reported AC 0.000 10:47

No RFI Detected

Sub Name = BAY, STEVEN E -

Sub DOB = 03/22/1952
Sub Sex = Male Weight = 175
Test = OTH Cit = NA

Dr. Lic. = ND/BAY527877

Lot No = 15410080A1

Cyl No = 12

Expiration Date = 07/01/2012

County = 19 Oper No. = 038219

A=

Operatér Signature
STEVEN E. BAY

Remarks:

Form 106-1I8000



Oct. 20. 2011 4:04AM  GRANT COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT No. 4276 P. 2

INTOXILYZER® 8000 INSTALLATION AND REPAIR CHECKOUT
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
CRIME LABORATORY DIVISION

Texicology Section/Breath Alcohol Program
SFN 50281 (5-2011)

Serial 7 Instrument Location
Ns%be' 00‘{/5”'/ Grany (%

Reason for Instali/Repair

[} install After Recelving From Crime Laboratory  [] Instafl After Location Change
Other (Specify) Insh /latron Ck

Check When Done:

Bl 1. Surge Protector Installed/Properly Grounded.

w 2. Telephone Line Connected to Intoxilyzer® 8000.

fl 3 Breath Tube Heated.

Nt -
@ 4. Enter Preliminary Data (i.e. Date, Time, DST (Y), and Location; Leve! 2, Function E).

[@ 5 ScanEnter Gas Cylinder Information (Level 1, Function S).
m €. Run Tests:
A, Print Test (Level 1, Function P).
B. ACA Test (Level 1, Function C).
C. RF TestTUsé ® CMS Mode; Key Radio During First Room Air).

0 7. RepairandorMaintenancs Parormed (F Any) None /[/fecé J

m 8. Complete the Top Portion of the Intoxilyzer® Record (SFN50488, Form 120-G) and Placs it by the
Intoxilyzer® for Use.

9. File Previous Intoxtlyzer® Record (SFN50498, Form 120-G) at the Intoxilyzer® Location at the Agency.

m 10. Send the Following to the Crime Laboratory: Completed Intoxilyzer®8000 Instaliation and Repair Checkout
(SFN59281, Form 104-G), Print Test, ACA Test, and RFI Test.

T T
o N
:ie;%mr Signature | Date
== SN By
Reviewed By (Crime Lgboratory Use Only) K\ Date /
/’/ ;’K
N -
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Intoxilyzer Test Record and Checklist
NDOAG Crime Lab. Div., Bismarck, ND 58501

WU. L1V

CMI, Inc. Intoxilyzer

Alcohol Analyzer
North Dakota Model 8000

SN 80-004184

=> Location = TOX 8164.13.00 06/09

10/20/2011

10:34

FhEkIXk kKRR Kk dkK*Ax Printer Test *FxwddkkXhkikdk

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz1234567890-=]
ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ ! G#$%"&* () +7?

abcdefghijklmnopgrstuvwryz1234567890-=
ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ | @#$%"&* () _+?

Current Instrument Setup

Data Entry Mode: Enabled

Start Test Sequence: DABACABA

Display Prelim Rslt? Yes

Display Third Digit? Yes

Inhib Printer(Y/N)? No

Display Volume? No

Disable On Memfull? Yes

# of Print Copies? 1

Select std (D/W/I)? Dry

Standard Value? 0.080

Standard Lot #7? 15470080A1

Standard Cyl #7? 12

Standard Expiration? 07/01/2012

Oper No? 039219

Flow Cal. Date: 07/30/2010

Slope 804

Intercept -925008

IR Calibration Date: 07/30/2010
3um Sum

0th Coef (*100): -19612 -18975

tst Coef (*100): 270159 137378

2nd Coef (*100): 1174 963

H20 adj(mg/1*10k): 427 372

kX *kkkkkkk% Printer Test End KAAAKkEXk&*

Operator Sié;ature
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
North Dakota Model 8000 SN 280-004184

Location = TOXL (AR S 8164.13.00 06/0%
10/20/2011 10:50

f

| DRY CAL CHECK
L

Test AC Time
01 Room Air 0.000 10:50
02 s8td. Gas 0.081 10:51
03 Room Air 0.000 10:51
04 Std. Gas 0.080 10:51
05 Room Air 0.00¢0 10:52
06 std. Gas 0.081 10:52
07 Room Air 0.000 10:53
Lot No = 15410080A1

Cyl No = 12
Exp Date = 07/01/2012
County = 19 Oper No. = 039219

jéykgq

Operatorxéignature
STEVEN E. BAY

Remarks:

Form 106-I8000

NO. 5210

r.
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Oct. 200 2011 4:17AM

P

GRANT COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARIMENT

Intoxilyzer Test Record and Checklist
NDOAG Crime Lab. Div., RBismarck, ND 58501

CMI, Inc. Intoxilyzer
North Dakota Model 8000

Location = Tﬁ){: cARS

Alcohol Analyzer
SN 80-004184
8164.13.00 06/09

10/20/2011 10:44
Test AC Time
01 Room Air 0.000 10:47
02 Subject Test 1 0.000 10:47
03 Room Air 0.000 10:48
04 Reported AC 0.000 10:47

@%\ No RFI Detected

Sub Name = BAY, STEVEN E ~

Sub DOB = 03/22/1952

Sub Sex = Male Weight = 175

Test = QTH Cit = NA

Dr. Lic. = ND/BAY527877

Lot No = 15410080A1

Cyl No = 12

Expiration Date = 07/01/2012

County = 19 Oper No. = 039219

A=

Operﬁt&r Signature
STEVEN E. Bay

Remarks:

Form 106-18000

No. 4716

P.
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SN §0-00%18Y
bk

Kashur, Deborah

To: Bay, Steve E.

Subject: FW:

Attachments: doc02425420111021153142.pdf
Steve,

Thanks for faxing me the installation paperwork. I would have responded sooner except that I
was in Jamestown court all day yesterday.

There are a few things that need to be fixed. I've attached your install checkout so you can

see what I'm talking about.

1. You had checked box 4 for entering the preliminary data. However, you didn't change the
location code. Every test record still has - Location = TOXL, when it should be - Location =
CARS. That is a big court issue and needs to be changed immediately. Remember to get into

that level the password is - %W 20 Apv ) :
b 2 %%%M% passwovd

2. Under #6, C you ran an RFI test, but it looks like you didn't key your radio near the
breath hose or you didn't use a radio at all? And it was run in the wrong mode. You ran it
by entering - Esc Esc Enter - when it should have been run in CMS mode by entering - Esc Esc
Start Test button.

To be honest, it would probably be less confusing and easier if you completely started over
with your agency location code and a new installation checkout. However, if you don't want
to start over you can do this:

Change the location code in the 8000, on every test record cross out TOXL and write CARS and
initial, rerun the RFI test in the correct mode and make sure the radio interferes with the
test so it is aborted, then cross off the date of 10-20-11 and rewrite the date with the date
you ran the RFI test.

Please call me if you have questions. I wanted to email you this info instead of calling you
so you can look things over first.

Thank you, Stevel!

Deb Kashur, Forensic Scientist

Office of Atty General, Crime Lab Division
2641 E Main Ave

Bismarck, ND 58501-5044

701-328-6159

Fax: 701-328-6185

email: dkashur@nd.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: ndagweb@nd.gov [mailto:ndagweb@nd.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 3:32 PM

To: Kashur, Deborah

Subject:

TASKalfa 420i
[00:c0:ee:7a:2b:FF]



